MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, February 13, 2017

Call To Order:
Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Calk:

Approval of Minutes:

Approval of Disbursements:

Correspondence:

Old Business:

New Business:

7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Dolan, Frasier, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega

Committee Meeting January 23, 2017
Regular Meeting January 23, 2017

Warrants = 012417, 012517, 012717,
012817, 020317, 020717,
020817, 021017, 021317,  § 528,344.44

1. Employee Group Exercise Membership
2. Turf Equipment Technician Training

3. Full Time Wage Ranges

Board Business:;

Executive Session: Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1);
Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(5);
Imminent or Pending Litigation 5 TLCS 120/2 (c)(11)

Visitors:

Adjournment:




Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Committee of the Whole
January 23, 2017

The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President KNUDSON.

Present were Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER, KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA.
Staff present included Executive Director RESNICK, Superintendent of Recreation KIPP, Golf
Operations Manager BROLLEY, Golf Course Superintendent DORUFF, Superintendent of
Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG and Superintendent of Business Services & Technology
MILLER.

Executive Director RESNICK clarified with the Board an error on the January 9 agenda. The
agenda listed the approval of the December financials, when it was actually the November
financials being approved.

The Board was asked if they would like staff to schedule a visit from SRACLC staff to present
their annual report. The Board indicated they would. The Board was asked to let Executive
Director RESNICK know if they would like to attend IAPD’s Legislative Breakfast in Hawthorn
Woods on March 3™,

Staff shared the financial comparison provided by the District’s audit firm. The Board felt it was
difficult to- determine if this report indicated the District was in a better or worse financial
position than the other agencies. They felt the comparable was too different.

Executive Director RESNICK informed the Board she was meeting with Police Chief Gunther
this week to discuss the intergovernmental agreement with the Village for police services. The
consensus of the Board was the agreement is working and should continue.

Commissioner ORTEGA had asked for some type of recap of the sessions attended at the
IAPD/IPRA Conference. Staff that attended will be meeting this week to discuss the Conference
and the Executive Director will include a synopsis in her next report to the Board.

The Committee meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Secretary




MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
PARK COMMISSIONERS, MUNDELEIN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD MONDAY, JANUARY 23,2017 AT 7:30 P.M. AT THE
MUNDELEIN COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION OFFICES,
1401 NORTH MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS

The regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at
7:30 p.m. by President KNUDSON and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the
Pledge of Allegiance.

He then directed the secretary to call the roll. Commissioners DOLAN, FRASIER,
KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA were present. Staff present included Executive
Director RESNICK, Superintendent of Recreation KIPP, Golf Operations Manager
BROLLEY, Golf Course Superintendent DORUFF, Superintendent of Buildings &
Grounds SOLBERG and Superintendent of Business Services & Technology MILLER.

Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve the minutes of the Committee Meeting and
Regular Meeting of January 9, 2017, second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President
KNUDSON repeated the motion and asked if there were any corrections or additions and
none were made. A voice vote was taken with all voting yes.

Commissioner FRASIER moved to approve Warrants 011017, 011217, 011317, 011817
and 012317 in the amount of $196,071.05, second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President
KNUDSON repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none were
raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners FRASIER, ORTEGA, DOLAN
McGRATH and KNUDSON voting yes. '

Commissioner DOLAN moved to place the December financials on file, second by
Commissioner ORTEGA. President KNUDSON repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
DOLAN, ORTEGA, FRASIER, McGRATH and KNUDSON voting yes.

President KNUDSON said a letter was received from Lake County Stormwater
Commission confirming the District’s successful grant application for work at Wilderness
South pond.

Under Board Business Commissioner FRASIER commented on the wonderful marketing
pieces produced by Marketing Specialist Christa Lawrence. The Park District programs
and facilities are much more visible than in the past.




Meeting Minutes
Jareary 23, 2017
Page 2

Staff Reports

Golf

Commissioner ORTEGA commented on the great performance of merchandise sales for
2016. President KNUDSON asked if there was a reason December sales were so strong.
Golf Operations Manager BROLLEY said there were more customers in addition to the
purchase of a set of clubs. President KNUDSON asked about the golf simulator. Golf
Operations Manager BROLLEY said it was nice for warming up but not full service
enough to charge for use. Commissioner ORTEGA asked how much it was being used
and BROLLEY said just a handful of people. Commissioner FRASIER asked about
having more of the séasonal crew licensed to spray. Golf Course Superintendent
DORUFF said the test was very rigorous, but he would see if any returning staff may be
able to pass the test.

Parks

. President KNUDSON asked about the interviews for the Grounds Mainienance
Supervisor position. Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG said there were
five finalists and the second round of interviews was starting the next day. President
KNUDSON asked about the process of making ice for skating. Superintendent of
Buildings & Grounds SOLBERG said it was very labor intensive and required
approximately 72 hours to make the rink for the first time. The crew had to spray the
rink with water, wait for the layer to freeze and repeat until complete. President
KNUDSON asked if the warm weather had completely melted the rinks. He was told
both rinks were completely gone.

Recreation

Commissioner ORTEGA asked about volleyball not being successful. Superintendent of
Recreation KIPP said we have not held leagues for the past three years. There was a
volleyball venue that allowed alcohol that took teams away and now that it was closed,
we thought the leagues would run again, but have not. Commissioner DOLAN suggested
running tournaments instead of leagues. Commissioner McGRATH said he spoke with
an employee from another agency at the Conference and their entire job was running
athletic tournaments. Commissioner FRASIER commented on the bad behavior of some
players in the basketball league. President KNUDSON asked if the players were still
being fined if they violate rules. Superiniendent of Recreation KIPP said they are.
President KNUDSON asked about the youth basketball program. Superintendent of
Recreation KIPP said it is mainly instruction with games played also. Commissioner
DOLAN said he would like to be involved in the Foundation. Commissioner ORTEGA
said he attended a session on senior programming at the Conference and said there were
many good ideas presented. Commissioner FRASIER asked if there were options for
relieving the I'T workload on recreation staff. Staff indicated the current IT firm was not
performing and a new firm was being sought.




Meeting Minutes
January 23, 2017
Page 3

Commissioner DOLAN said the report indicating monthly revenue and expenses for Park
View was misleading, it should indicate these are monthly figures, not year to date.
Commissioner FRASIER commented on the declining membership at the Regent Center,
Superintendent of Recreation KIPP said staff will be working with staff from Grand
Dominion to offer trips and programs cooperatively. President KNUDSON asked about
the DCFS visit to Big & Little. Superintendent of Recreation KIPP said with DCFS so
short staffed, visits were few and far between, The visit went very well. Commissioner
ORTEGA asked how many adult events would be held at Barefoot Bay this year.
Superintendent of Recreation KIPP said two.

Business Services

Commissioner ORTEGA asked if the financial software selection had been made.
Superintendent of Business Service & Technology MILLER said staff was waiting on an
IT quote before making the selection. One software is server based and would need some
support, Commissioner McGRATH asked about technology and should the District have
a plan, Executive Director RESNICK said an IT Plan was being developed.

President KNUDSON announced service anniversaries for Marcus Kivisto, 4 years;
Cheir Rehor, 15 years; Linda Renz, 5 years; Margaret Resnick, 10 years; and Mary Yoho,
18 years.

There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 8:08 p.m.
second by Commissioner McCGRATH. The motion was unanimously approved.

Secretary




MEETING REMINDER
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2017

7:00 p.m. Committee Meeting
7:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting

Action Items
01d Business

New Business
1. Employee Group Exercise Membership
2. Turf Equipment Technician Training
3. Full Time Wage Ranges

Updates

Distinguished Accreditation Program
SRACLC Presentation

2017 IAPD/IPRA Conference Recap
Board Membership Waivers
Branding Presentation

Chalet Project Bidding

IGA with Village for Police Services
Financial Software

PN ALN RN




Meeting Reminder
February 13, 2017
Page 2

New Business

Full time and Regular part time employees of the District are entitled to a pass for Park
View Health & Fitness. With the restructuring of the memberships, staff is
recommending staff be allowed to purchase Group Exercise membership for the rate
available to all Park View members. This is a fee of $109 annually. The price for a non-
member to purchase a Group Exercise membership is $35 per month or $382 per year.
The current policy allows them to enroll in Group Exercise classes at a reduced rate, but
there is no longer a per class price.

Staff recommends amending the persomnel policy allowing the purchase of Group
Exercise memberships for Full time and Regular part time employees at the current
Premium Add On rate or 50% of the current monthly rate.

An opportunity has come up to send our mechanic John Rogers to a turf equipment
technician training in Bloomington, Minnesota March 14-16. While not budgeted, with
the departure of Paul Rogus, we did not incur his planned IAPD/IPRA Conference
expenses and will not incur his requested tuition reimbursement expenses. The new
Travel Reimbursement Policy requires the Board to approve this expense by voice vote.
Staff recommends approving John Rogers attendance March 14-17 at the Turf
Technician Training in Bloomington, Minnesota at an estimated cost of $1,220.

The first quarter of each year, all wage ranges are reviewed using specific agencies as
comparables. The attached grid shows this year’s comparisons. There are 23 positions in
the range and staff feel 13 need to be adjusted.

Staff recommends adjusting the wage ranges for Executive Director, Superintendent of
Recreation, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds, Superintendent of Business Services
& Technology, Golf Operations Manager, Assistant Golf Operations Manager, Pro Shop
Manager, Golf Course Superintendent, Aquatics Supervisor, Registration Manager,
Human Resource Manager, Daycare Director and Daycare Teacher I & 1.

Updates
The District’s Distinguished Accreditation status will be expiring at the end of 2017. A

letter has been prepared for the Board President’s signature along with the formal
application and self-assessment for the program.

SRACLC’s Executive Director John Buckner will give a presentation to the Board during
the regular meeting.

All staff who attended the TAPD/IPRA Conference met January 27" to share ideas. A
recap is enclosed. Overall, this is a good investment of District resources as staff comes
back energized and has an opportunity to network with peers and vendors.

Board members who have facility memberships will need to annually sign waivers.




Meeting Reminder
February 13, 2017
Page 3

Marketing Specialist Christa Lawrence will make a presentation to the Board at the
February 23 meeting on how the District will be approaching our branding project. She
has class at CLC until 8:00, so the presentation won’t be until 8:15 or so.

Bids for the Chalet project are due March 2. The plan is to have bid award
recommendations for the Board at the March 13 meeting.

I met with Chief Gunther regarding the IGA with the Village of Mundelein for police
services. We agreed that the current format is working well and will present the same
IGA to each Board for approval.

In order to begin the implementation of the financial software on time for an
October/November launch, the decision needed to be made by late January or early
February. With the unexpected change to our managed IT, staff feels it best to delay the
purchase for a year to allow the IT company sufficient time to refine our current network
systems before adding a new software application.



[ R SO ——

000'STT-00008

000'STT-000'08

000°STT-000°08

000'06T-000°0ET

papuawiwoday

000'50T-000°SZ

000S0T-000'SL

000'S0T-000'6L

00008T-000°S¢T

uRPpuUnpy

LOV'GET-TbY'16

6SL'0ET-£97'88

vrLOET-188°L8

862'S6T-E90'6CT

a8eisony

009°ECT-I6TI8

£0€'/01-509'6L

£66'S0T-L06'TL

168'VLT-8ZE0TT

agpupoom

66T'0¥1-018°E6

661'0¥1-918°C6

661°0r1-918'¢€6

0ZT'8L1-82LTET

eylauuIm

Suipaym

£06'6VT-776'68

£06'6VT-v16'68

£06'6VT-Fr6'62

€6'9TZ-09T'0ET

uedaynep

000°0ZT-000°08

000'00T-000°0L

000°00T-000°0L

VNd

S|IIH UOWIap

708'LST-Z0T'SOT

0ET'6ET-€SL'T6

8/T'STT-98/‘0/

VNQ

Sinquineyas

S0'0ET-¥S6'Y8

SY0'0ET-¥S6'v8

SPO'0ET-¥S6'Y8

¥NQ

jooiqyHIoN

889'T9T-€6L°L0T

9LS'PLI-VBEITT

¥08'191-698°£L0T

YNQ

?|aaden

VNd

196'61T-0v0'SOT

T96'6TT-0¥0SOT

YNJ

153404 93e]

000'SHT-000°06

000°St1-000°06

000'S71-000°06

YNd

S91e)S3 UBWYOH

000'7ST-000'0TT

0S9'TTT-0S.'6L

000¥ST-000°0TT

000'01Z-000°05T

yied puejysiH

BEL'OVI-SZB'E6

08S°TET-02248

08S'TET-0ZL°L8

8€S'86T-9SEECT

aauang

ZSE'8ST-0L6'86

SZT'LET-£0L°S8

SZT'LET-£0L°S8

VNQ

MBIAUDD

+Z6°'0vT-660°06

9/¥'stT-£56°L6

¥Z6'0vT-660'06

VYNQ

3a01D ojeyng

OrZ'L1T-¥91'8L

9T LTT-YIT'SL

obe L TT-V9t 8L

S0Z'€6T-+02'8ZT

joouq3uijog

S6T'ZIT-02C'9L

S6TTIT-0TT'9L

S6T°ZTT-0Z2°9L

YNJ

51Y319H uo1Buipy

aojueuld ydng

59y ydng

s}ieq 1dns

103133410




000°SL-000°St 000°S0T-000°0L 000°St-000°SZ 000°S8-000°0S 000°0TT-00008 papuswwoday
000'S£-000'st 000'S6-000°S9 000'SZ-000°St 000°S0T-000°SL ula[apunin
ZTI'vL-BYE'SY S6T'T0T-659'89 EET'PS-BTE'TE SYP'€8-€0T'TS 9LV '80T-1ST'LL adesany
6vS'TY 00Z'ZTT-0¥6°09 VN ¥NQ vNd VYS9
VYNQ vNQ 000€¥-000°02 000'S0T-000°S 000°£2T-00099 vod
¥NQ SL¥'66-685'89 VNG TT6'T9v9v'LE 696°L0T-/STEL adpupoom
8T.°26-005°TS 66ECTT-LL0'E] V¥NQ 9TT'Z8-SL2'Ch SEQ'/6-¥L1'69 B)jIaUuUIm
009°T¥ 0s2'T6 VNQ £91'99 S7E'sE AWM
972'5/-029'5S DSE‘S6-995'€9 VNG LIT'vL-CTr'eY 8LT'STT-S8L'9L Sinquineyos
G9¢'99-9€9°Ch 6T¥-00T-T09'59 697'59-9£9°T 601'00T-T09'69 LOE'BTT-OV6'LL Y00sqyLIoN
£98'95-8T6°/ € ¥NQ vYNQ £€99°18-ZF'¥S S99'0TT-LLLEL ?|[inradeN
VNG 000°06-000'S2 vNQ 000°0£-000°09 000°06-000°S£ diysumo oo
YNd V¥NQ VNG YNQ VNG 153404 3ye
L6Y'99-TEEbh 985'96-T6€ V9 VNG VNQ 985°96-T6EY9 Joowsso)j poomawoy
vNQ vNd VNG VNQ VNQ $31€353 uewyoH
0v5'8L-00T 08 00S‘10T-005'¢L ¥NQ ¥NQ 00S‘TOT-005CL 3ed puejysiH
vNa 978'201-992'v9 VNG ¥NQ 978‘70T-99279 M3IAUR|D
vNd vNd VNG 0.5'96-1¢6°LS €IS TPT-9£5°08 saulejd saq
TL9'€8-ZEE0S VNd YNa 9TZ'6L-9T8"LY 871'76-019°SS s1yS1aH uorBuly
1dng 155y apuajuiradng 18|y doys o4d 13y do jjoD 1ssy 4814 dO Jj0D




g -
F3
DO0'05-0000E]___ BO0'06-000°SS QO0'E5-H00D0'SE] 000°62-000°'SY] non0L-obir'eb| 000°0L- 00000 0D0'08-600°05| 000°08-000°C5] 004'SZ-000"SY| 000°05-000'8E] 000°0Z-DDI"SY o00'cE-000°05]  000'S3-000°0Y pApUAWWOIRY
00('St-000°ST DDD'SB-0N0"ss| B00°0S-000°SE oo0'0L000°0y| . 0OD'0Z-000°GY| 000°02-0000% 000°05-000°05 Q00°0B-000°05) 000520005 OD'8t-000'3E] 000°GL-000°0F 0040'08-000°05 000'53-000'0) 000°S2-600°55 U|SIPLA WRLIMD)
£/BBL0ET ZITLTHTE 8/6668b 3/8L0VES L]or05Ty 8/ELSTEY 8/ZTEEBS 1750899 0T/28b969 2/0E6YSY B/TEILES B/ZDESSS OT/TL24E9
E/BTZVE TESTLL 8/EGSROE PTRO0Y 1IEvEr6T B/ELOBEE B8/STO0GE L/ITEBTE OT/SEGPLY 8/B00B0E B/OESSE PEEE OT/BLLTEY
BES'E-9L082 [ 3 STT9S-695'SE SETELZOT'DS STL'09-600'ZY LD TIPEE TR VIR TL-TSLSY 98'93-5L1'St BY'E0-v6l’ It I97'95-905'8E Y56 00-BTY b 00608y | LIVESBLLTY YI506-S06'LS e,
YNO WO BT 09616 ZE £1S'ES-6SETY TES ¥-LOE VE TEYYS-LOTHE 50L 5L-05E 9 L2996V TY €6E TE-E9Y'SS BYh G5-GEESE OE6'9/-ELT TS QOVY8-5Z0'ES_ | ¥I693-00LTY T¥5'95-506'L5 STPHIPOO/A|
000°Zr-000'ET WL 00008-000'GE DO{RS-000'RY 000'8S-000°Z O0'BS0DD'EY 000°89-000'8Y 000'59-0008Y 00562-000°S5 C00'S-000°ZE 000'RO-G0D'SY 000'29-000'8r | 000'D3-0OD'DY i SIgH Uowa)|
TLEO-EI6°BL VBI'ES-BZS'EE SZ9'5.-9' Ly HT'ZS-TI8'SE YT TI-TIE8E wNd g G0EG4-CES By ZHL'65-T96'SE LYT'SS-TSLOF ‘YNNG £8T'65-196°9€ yHa L ed |
wNa (L] 000°03-D000S 000'S5100'08 D00°55-000°55 00('S9-000'SS YNO wNg 000°0Z-000°05 000°09-000'SY 000'ss0000F | - ao0'nL-on0'ts 000's9-000°0¢ YN ]
. ¥iNa WHa V815595 VE OHL 58-G85 95 wnia LEY'99-TEE T 9865858508 £0E'SL-50T05 D8L SB-B5H'9S il YNa | Z6Va8TEE LY | LILB85-SPL6E O J00WET0]] POOMBLIOH]
LBE"ErE9E T £86'S0-GTL S OrT'EL-b0L Y YNO ZRS'SO-GTLEY 185'SO-SELEY SLGT8-EBEYS 545 TB-EBEYS OT&'85-902 68 0T'85-90Z'6E SPTELPOL'IY | OVT'EL-pOL'ty £85'58-57 'Y wNd S3UND|
YA YN 09L'Str00Z TE YN wNd NG DOL'StObY'LE 05L°5y-003 T DD Z4-0D0ZY 076'6v-009° T ¥NO ¥NO OOD'S5-000'6E ¥NO jelsieso|
' v [ BES'ES-50.'SE Z90'bb-5LE'GE wNd NI 000'29-E€E'TY OFEZOSOGYIE | GRE'RIOSG'CH RISEI-OBE'CE 9EC'9506V'LE | 9ET9506VLE DEZ'OS-DRYLE YN e
YO VRO wNO BZS'ELBI0BY bESEGB5E EV PSE'EI65E EY 9BET6¥T6 09 ¥NO 6ZEE-00E S WNO 65 L9290 S BLG EL-BLO6Y SEJEL-LSL LY wN N0JD OlERTYG|
- : st . B{EpAUIOD g
O wHd 005 D5-D00'3E DOO'0R-OD' Y 0595 OV LE 09T'95-0ttr'LE 005 E4-000°SY DOSELOD'SY 0OS'EZ000'Sy . | ODSE£-000'SE 0D5'§4-000'SY . | ODE'EL-OOD'SK 005 E£-000SY VN HepEy|
- - o [
ImpeaL amoAng | Jopana seakeg ==y wpy ETT yaLonehby | ool BEping AN WIEWL SPUNOID | AGRS WIRW Bpig | Sets SURMe) | D1 woneasEiay | Adng ogenby B 19 WG AdiS 304 394 1NS 85y .




Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Memorandum

TO: Board of Commissioners

FR: Margaret Resnick, Executive Direcior
RE: 2017 IAPD/IPRA Conference

bT: January 27, 2017

To keep the momentum of leaming and growing going, the 12 staff who attended the IAPD/APRA
Conference had a wrap up meeting to share what was learned and suggestions on implementing
some of these ideas. Here are the sessions attended:

Sharing the importance of parks & recreation, inspiring staff
Using a balanced scorecard for empioyee performance reviews
Embracing our differences, diversity
Strengthening Foundations
improving staff trainings

Building relationships at work
Employee handbooks, new laws
Personnel fites, do’s & don'ts
Weliness committees

Digital marketing

Sponsorship

Audience segmentation

Engaging the community

Using your comprehensive plan
Public speaking

Personal training sales

New fitness trends & ideas
Dementia related disorders

Swim lesson improvements
Managing up, employee engagement
Working through change

Customer service

Active users group meeting

Mobile apps

Tech security

Next level data

Senior center renovations

IMRF

Energy assessments

% Compstitive bidding -

% Leadership

% Communication

o o
o e o s o ol o

&
A

L ) 7 LR S}
I I B I Y

o o

o o 2 £ L7 L2 . > % Lo > L L
g 0:0 oe ue e O R < I < I M4 0'0 " o

Overall the feedback on the conference was positive. Most felt the layout for the Exhibit Hall was
not good and many vendors had inexperienced staff at their booth or were not there when our
staff stopped by. The keynote speaker was very well received.




